

RICHARD GRAHM HILL

Richard Graham Hill has been vice-chairman of the Oneida Tribe Business Committee for the past seven years. He serves in the same position his father held for 16 years. In 1976, Hill, ~~age~~ then 23, became the youngest person elected to the ~~(tribal council or business committee)~~. He served two years.

Hill, 37, is the grandson of Dr. Rosa Minoka Hill, who was the first Oneida physician. He was born Jan. 6, 1953, in ~~(where)~~ to ~~(Mother)~~ of De Pere, and the late Norbert S. Hill Sr. He is a member of the traditional Long House ~~and~~ belongs to the Turtle Clan. His Oneida name, lo?nikwhli yo means Blue Sky.

Hill graduated from West De Pere High School in ~~(year)~~. He attended Wisconsin universities in Madison and Green Bay and Haskell Junior College in Kansas.

Before he was elected vice-chairman, Hill worked for many youth-related programs that included, Upward Bound student counselor ~~from 1979 to 1980, and~~ Oneida Tribal School physical education teacher ~~for~~ kindergarten through eighth grades, ~~both~~ during 1979 and 1980; Green Bay Indian Community School teacher's aide in 1977; executive and program director for the Boys Club of Oneida from 1974 to 1976; and youth worker for the Youth Service Bureau in 1973.

Hill continues to work with the youth. He has been coaching ~~(what school?)~~ High School girls basketball for ~~(how long?)~~.

ONEIDA BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
BIOGRAPHY FOREMAT

8692944

For use with Honor Ceremony - Oneida History Conference II

---

Correct full name: Richard Graham Hill (son of Norbert S. Hill Sr.  
grandson of Dr. Rosa Minoka Hill, M.D.) lo?nikwhli-yo Long Bluesky Turtle Clan

Nickname(s) [if any]:

Date of birth: 1/6/53

90  
53/7  
3

Date of death (if applicapable):

Business Committee offices held (and dates of each):

Business Committee member 1976-1978  
Vice-Chairman 1982-1990

Occupation(s):

Executive Director Oneida Boy's and Girl's Club 1979-1986  
Program Director Oneida Boy's and Girl's Club 1979-1986  
Youth Service Worker 1972-1974  
Phyical Education Oneida Tribal School 1980-1983

*see attachment.*

Period(s) of residency on reservation (area):

1962-1990

---

Education and school(s):

West DePere  
university of Wisconsin  
Haskell Junior College  
University of Green Bay

Religious affiliation:

Long House

BIOGRAPHY FOREMAT  
Page 2

**Activities and interests:**

Basketball, Baseball, Skiing, Hiking, Oneida History/Culture, Traveling, .  
Coach high school girls basketball.

**Notable accomplishments:**

~~None~~ youngest member elected to Oneida Business Committe at age 23.

**Honors and recognitions:**

None

**Other pertinent information (be brief):**

RESUME'

NAME: Richard Hill  
ADDRESS: Box 293  
Oneida, WI 54155

BIRTHDATE: 1-6-53

TRIBE: Oneida

EMPLOYMENT:

Youth Service Bureau

Youth Worker  
1973-1974

Boys Club of Oneida, Inc.

Executive Director  
Program Director  
1974-1976

Oneida Tribal Council

1975-1978

Green Bay Indian Community School

Teachers' Aid  
1977-1978

Oneida Paralegal Program

1978-1979

Upward Bound - Green Bay

Student Counselor  
1979-1980

Oneida Tribal School

Physical Education K-8  
1980-1983

Upward Bound - Boulder, Colorado

Student Counselor  
1981-1983

Oneida Tribal Council

Vice-Chairman  
1983-Present